

Ryan Thomas Crews

770-301-6361 | crewsry@gmail.com

Portfolio: <http://www.rtcrows.com>

GitHub: <https://www.github.com/ryantcrews>

PROFILE

Full Stack Developer specializing in front end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including JavaScript, PHP, and Node.js. Strong background in project management and building solutions the right way from the beginning.

EDUCATION

- **University of West Georgia, Double Major** Carrollton, GA
BBA: Management and Information Systems 2017
BBA: Management

CERTIFICATIONS AND AWARDS

- TED Best of the Best Digital Campaign, 2016

EXPERIENCE

Georgia-Pacific LLC Atlanta, GA
Front End Developer (Contract) 12/2019 – Current

- Contribute core features across the entire stack
- Implemented an agile-based development flow for both the development and marketing team, as well as set up a dev-staging-production flow used by non developers to make site updates.
- Oversaw and assisted in creation of marketing materials and landing pages.
- Guide best practices around accessible development and deployment
- Produced detailed project specifications for other members of development team and various external agencies to execute based on company requirements.
- Tools: HTML, CSS, PHP // React, JS, jQuery / AWS, Aurora

AMS Vans LLC Tucker, GA
Full Stack Developer 01/2019 – 11/2019

- Designed and developed full-stack applications across multiple platforms using modern industry-adopted languages and frameworks.
- Provided technical advice and assists in solving programming problems.
- Used strong knowledge of development techniques and methodologies to improve functionality.
- Designed and developed customer facing web applications.
- Tools: HTML, CSS, Handlebars // Node, Express, jQuery / AWS, MySQL

Front-End Developer 01/2018 – 01/2019

- Research, development, design, implementation, and real-time updates of all company web properties
- Collaborate directly with the Lead Web Developer and other members of the I.T. and Marketing departments
- Create User Experience & Interactivity
- Implement responsive design for mobile sites
- Create tools that enhance how users see and interact with website
- Contribute to back-end experience
- Maintain software workflow management through GitHub
- Test site during development for usability and contribute to bug fixes
- Tools: HTML, CSS, Laravel // Composer, CLI, jQuery / AWS, MySQL

Lawyer Miami*Freelance Web Developer*

Atlanta, GA

011/2017 – 01/2018

- Assist with transition to WordPress environment
- Fix problems with existing project (mostly WordPress)
- Implement WordPress plugins to customize WordPress experience
- Tools: HTML, CSS, PHP // Wordpress, jQuery / cPanel, MySQL

Foxhall Resort*Freelance Web Developer*

Atlanta, GA

011/2017 – 01/2018

- Support Foxhall with development and completion of site
- Design and implement PHP platform
- Collaborate with senior leadership team to create reservations plugin
- Develop new user-facing features
- Translate designs into code to enhance user experience
- Tools: HTML, CSS // Adobe Experience Manager, JavaScript

Southwire Company*User Interface/User Experience Developer*

Carrollton, GA

03/2016 – 10/2017

- Produce wireframes using Lucid Charts which contribute to multiple landing pages
- Create and manage landing pages for key product/market verticals using HTML 5, CSS 3, JavaScript, PHP, Bootstrap, and XML
- Create digital media, including videos, using Adobe Dreamweaver, Photoshop, and Premier Pro
- Optimize User Experience by analyzing consumer web behavior through Google Analytics, the Salesforce Suite and Pardot Marketing Automation Software
- Work with key stakeholders to develop comprehensive, integrated customer experience
- Translate creative concepts from design team into digital and mobile executions
- Tools: HTML, CSS, JavaScript // Adobe Creative Suite, Pardot / FTP, LucidCharts

AFFILIATIONS AND VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

- Boy Scouts of America: Eagle Scout; Golden Axe and Golden Spoon Instructor
- Computers for Youth: Technology Recycling
- Project Gift: Corporate Sponsored Volunteer Group

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- *HTML 5, CSS 3, JavaScript, Bootstrap, PHP, Node.js, Slack Webhooks, AMP Framework, XML, SASS, LESS, AJAX, Angular, Adobe CC, Google Analytics, Salesforce Suite and Pardot Marketing Automation Software, Sketch, NPM, and GitHub*